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Rhys Carvosso

From: Jacqueline Krynda

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 10:04 AM

To: Local Court Blacktown

Cc: Emily Burston; Rhys Carvosso

Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes: Summons BLC1

Dear Michiko,

Thank you for your email, that is useful to know. Your efforts have been much appreciated and thank you for your
assistance to the Inquiry.

Kind regards,
Jacqueline

From: Local Court Blacktown
Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 9:11 AM

To: Jacqueline Krynda

Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes: Summons BLC1

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.]

Dear Jacqueline

| have attempted to recall the files of 02/12/2002, however have been advised that due to an error, all of Blacktown
Local Court files for the year of 2002 were destroyed at the Government Repository. As a result, | am unable to
provide the documents detailed in the summons.

Kind Regards
Michiko L| Senior Client Service Officer | Courts, Tribunal Service Delivery | Department of Communities and Justice
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Blacktown Local Court | 1 Kildare Road, Blacktown 2148 |
PO BOX 217, Blacktown, NSW 2148
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n | acknowledge and pay my respects to the traditional owners and custodians on whose land | walk, work & live.

You can now file civil court forms online at: www.onlineregistry.lawlink.nsw.gov.au

Legal Practitioners can access case information for both civil and criminal matters via the Online Registry
Website (including court results/orders made, bail conditions and future list dates). For civil matters, forms can
also be filed online.
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Court Services

Know someone who deserves to be
recognised for their work? Let them know.

From: Jacqueline Krynda
Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 12:04 PM

To: Local Court Blacktown < >
Cc: Emily Burston < >; Kate Lockery
< - - s Carvosso < I

Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes: Summons BLC1

Dear Michiko,

Thank you for your email. Another date we have for the matter is 2 December 2002. The matter is complicated by
the fact that the defendant died on 22 October 2002. | understand, however, that the matter should have been at
least filed or mentioned in Blacktown Local Court before then as the offence was committed on 10 February 2022
and the offender was arrested on 12 February 2002.

Please let me know how you go and if you need any further information.
Thank you very much for your assistance to the Inquiry.

Kind regards
Jacqueline

Jacqueline Krynda (she/her)
Senior Solicitor
Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes

Chief Secretary’s Building 121 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000
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www.specialcommission.nsw.gov.au

| acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout NSW and their continuing connection to the
land, culture and community. | pay my respects to Elders past and present.

From: Local Court Blacktown <
Sent: Thursday, 29 June 2023 11:44 AM

To: Jacqueline Krynda < -

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

| have attempted to locate the case referred to in the summons, however | have been unsuccessful.
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Please also note that files are stored under the date they were finalised. You have provided me the date the matter
was first mentioned. Are you able to advise what the date the matter was finalised?

| have tried to locate that information , however the Hnumber you have provided does not come up on our
system. | have also tried a name and date of birth search, but have not been able to locate any matters originating
in 2002.

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
recognhised for their work? Let them know.

From: Jacqueline Krynda < I -

Sent: Wednesday, 28 June 2023 7:44 PM

To: Local Court Blacktown < -

Cc: Rhys Carvosso < ; D<borah Rana
>

Subject: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes: Summons BLC1

Dear Registrar,

| am a solicitor assisting the Honourable Justice John Sackar in the Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate
crimes (“the Inquiry”).

Please find attached a summons to produce documents.
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

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
7

www.specialcommission.nsw.gov.au

| acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout NSW and their continuing connection to the
land, culture and community. | pay my respects to Elders past and present.

DISCLAIMER: This email message, including any attachments, is intended for the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you have received this email in error you must not disclose or use the information in it. Please
delete the email and any copies and notify the sender. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason
of the mistaken delivery to you. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not
necessarily the views of the Department of Communities and Justice. The Department accepts no liability for any
loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments and recommends that the recipient check this
email and any attached files for the presence of viruses.



